HA-795 c. 1820
BARNES-BOYD HOUSE
Havre de Grace, Md.

The Barnes-Boyd House is an early 19th century, two story, three bay
by two bay, stucco over stone dwelling with a two story, three bay stucco
over frame wing on the east end. Random rubble structures, common in Pen-
nsylvania, are also often seen in Harford County, but there are few examples
left in Havre de Grace. Like the Colonial Insurance (HA-541) and the Malin
Apartments (HA-540), the Barnes-Boyd House is situated on a corner lot
less than a block away from the Susquehanna River and is divided into two
separate buildings, one commercial and one residential.
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301 St. John St. is an early 19th century, two story, three bay
by two bay, stucco over stone dwelling with a two story, three bay,
stucco over frame wing on the east end. The stone section 1s used
for offices by a bulilding and loan association while the east, frame
half is a residence. Both sections are painted a light apricot color
on the front with brown trim. The east elevation of the wing is
shingled and *t has a shed roof addition on the rear. The principal
facade faces south on Green St., although the business entrance is
on the west elevatlion or St. John St. side.

Windows are spaced evenly on the facade. In the stone part of
the structure, the windows have 6/6 light, double hung sash. Wooden
lintels with keystones and narrow wooden sills have replaced the
earlier window treatments. On the wing the windows have 2/2 light,
double hung sash with narrow wooden sills. All the windows in the
front have louvered shutters.

A heavy, stone sill remains under the center bay, main block
indicating that in it was an earlier doorway. The present entrance,
in the west facade contains a door with glass in the upper panel while the
door in the east bay of the front of the wing has a door with a
diagonally divided panel of glass 1n the upper half. A door constructed
of diagonal boards leads into the cellar on the east elevation of
the wing.

The house has a gable roof with a mcderately steep pitch, the
ridge of it parallel to Green St. (running eastwest). The roof, covering
both the main block and wing, is covered with asphalt shingles and a
large interior brick chimney is located on the east end of the roof
of the main block. A small, brick, exterior chimney 1s present on
the east wall of the wing.

The Barnes-Boyd House is located on the corner of St. John and
Green St. with a yard on the east and rear; forming an oblique angle
with 1t on the north is a frame building.

Interior:

The interior has been altered considerably by the addition of
paneling on the first floor. On the north wall the enclosed staircase
appears to be later also. On the second floor behind a door on the
east wall is a partially cut off flight of stairs leading to the
attic. It appears that once these stairs were connected with enclosed
stairs originating on the first floor, east wall next to the fireplace
(also removed). The walls in the attic are random rubble with a
stuccoed chimney on the east wall. XNext to the chimney, is a small

window which looks into the attic of the wing.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Barnes-Boyd House is one of two field stone houses in
Havre de Grace covered with stucco and dating from the first three
decades of the 19th century. Random rubble structures showing the
influence of Pennsylvania architecture on that of Maryland are often
seen in Harford County, although there are few examples left in
Havre de Grace. Like Colonial Insurance (HA-541) and the Malin
Apartments (HA-540), the Barnes-Boyd House is situated on a corner
lot in the Central Business District, less than a block from the
Susquehanna River and the property is divided into two separate buildings.

The location, age and well maintained exterior of the building
make it an asset to the town and to the C.B.D. in particular. It is
through preservation of such buildings that we are reminded of Havre
de Grace as a 19th century port, before the arrival of the canal and
railroads.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
EB1F ORM PREPARED BY

Marion Morton - Historic Sites Surveyor

ORGANIZATION
Marvland Historical Trust

DATE

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
21 State Circle
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Annzapoll Sy Md

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108



NA 795
Land Records Barnes-Boyd House
957 474 August 28, 1974
Grantor: Elizabeth Lundeen
Grantees: J.T. Wollon and Carolyn, his wife
782 399 June 26, 1968
Grantors: Harry C. Engel, Philip Golbin
Crantee: Elizabeth Lundeen
GRG 642 114 February 24, 1964
Grantor: James Boyd
Grantees: Harry C. Engel, Philip Golbin
GCB 292 149
Grantors: Maggie and John Boyd
Grantees: James Boyd and Mary, his wife
part of lot 90 in square 261
33 135 November 11, 1874
Grantor: G.W. Barnes
Grantee: Patrick Boyd
$4,000.00
HD 15 317 December 2, 1832
Grantor: William Sappington, administrator of Bennet Barnes
Grantee: Henry Barnes, et al, agent of Mary Barnes and her seven
children.
$2,043.00
HD 5 84 October 3, 1821
Grantor: Richard Barnes
Grantee: Bennett Barnes
$776.3¢€
HD Z 243 April 8, 1816
Grantor: Samuel Jay
Grantee: Richard Barnes
$200.00

It is mentioned that he will pay vearly ground rent to James and
Sarah Hall, Richard Pratt and Samuel Jay. Appurtenances and improvements
are mentioned, lot 90

s 290 October, 1806
Grnator: Gabriel Christie
Grantee: Samuel Jay

$200.00
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